City of Edgerton Regular Session Minutes
June 11, 2015
Page 1

City of Edgerton, Kansas
Minutes of City Council Regular Session
June 11, 2015

A Regular Session of the City Council was held in the Edgerton City Hall, 404 E. Nelson, Edgerton,
Kansas on June 11, 2015. The meeting convened at 7:00 p.m. with Mayor Roberts presiding, and
City Clerk Janeice L. Rawles recording.

1. ROLLCALL
Charlie Troutner present
Clay Longanecker present
Cindy Crooks present
Jody Brown present
Darius Crist present

With a quorum present, the meeting commenced.

Staff in attendance: City Administrator Beth Linn
Community Development Director Kenny Cook
City Attorney Patrick Reavey
Johnson County Sheriff Dept.
Jeff White, Financial Advisor
Abram Chrislip, Mize Houser & Company P.A.

2. WELCOME AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. CONSENT AGENDA

e Agenda Approval

e Approve City Council Meeting Minutes May 28, 2015

e Acceptance of Permanent Drainage and Temporary Construction Easements for Waverly Road
Project

Motion by Crooks, seconded by Longanecker, to approve the Consent Agenda.
Motion approved, 5-0.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no Public Comments

5. DECLARATIONS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS
There were no declarations by any council members

6. REQUEST FOR CREDIT OF MINIMUM WATER BILLING WAS CONSIDERED



City of Edgerton Regular Session Minutes
June 11, 2015
Page 2
City Administrator Beth Linn presented information about the account. It was confirmed that in
the past there were two accounts at Ray’s Station. Ms Linn indicated one account was at 405 East
Morgan and one was at 409 East Morgan; the one in question is the 409 East Morgan. Bill Braun is
requesting a refund for Jo Braun (his mother) in the amount of $875.82, for 33 months of minimum
water billing at the 409 East Morgan address.

Motion by Crooks, seconded by Brown, to table this topic to the next regular meeting for more
information.

The Yea votes: Crist, Crooks, Longanecker, and Brown. The Nay vote: Troutner. Motion was
approved, 4-1.

THE 2014 AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS PRESENTED BY MIZE HOUSER WAS CONSIDERED

City Administrator Beth Linn introduced Abram Chrislip, Mize Houser & Company P.A., to present
the 2014 Audit of Financial Statements. Mr. Chrislip advised city council the audit went very well
this year, thanks to Beth Linn and her staff. There was discussion and explanation about several
pages in the audit report. Mayor Roberts thanked Abram for presenting the audit and being
available to answer questions.

Motion by Brown, seconded by Troutner, to approve the 2014 Audit of Financial Statements as
presented by Mize Houser.

Motion was approved, 5-0.

AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO LOAN AGREEMENT BETWEEN EDGERTON, KANSAS AND THE STATE OF
KANSAS, ACTING BY AND THROUGH THE KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT
TO LOWER THE AMOUNT OF THE LOAN BY $2,681.12 FOR BIG BULL CREEK WASTEWATER
TREATMENT FACILITY AND CONVEYANCE SYSTEM PROJECT WAS CONSIDERED

Beth Linn, City Administrator, presented information about the need to lower the amount of the
loan by $2,681.12. Upon the final disbursement request to KDHE, the City recognized the noted
amount was not needed for the project expenses. Therefore it was requested the actual amount of
the loan be lowered by $2,681.12 to match the actual expenses and the new loan amount.
Amendment No. 2 would finalize the amount and the repayment schedule.

Motion by Longanecker, seconded by Crist, to approve Amendment No. 2 to loan agreement
between Edgerton, Kansas and the State of Kansas, acting by and through the Kansas Department
of Health and Environment to lower the amount of the loan by $2,681.12 for Big Bull Creek
Wastewater Treatment Facility and Conveyance System Project, with the City Attorneys approval.

Motion was approved, 5-0.

PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING RESOLUTION NO. 06-11-15A A RESOLUTION OF INTENT FOR
INLAND PART XIV WAS CONSIDERED



10.

11.

12.

13.

City of Edgerton Regular Session Minutes
June 11, 2015
Page 3
Mayor Roberts opened the Public Hearing at 7:54 pm. The Public Hearing is for Partial Assignment
of Resolution of Intent; Property Tax Abatement for ELHC X1V, LLC Project; consider the cost-
benefit report; and approve a partial assignment of the Master Resolution of Intent. There were no
comments from the public.

The Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 7:58 pm.

RESOLUTION NO. 06-11-15A CONSENTING TO THE PARTIAL ASSIGNMENT OF A RESOLUTION OF
INTENT FROM EDGERTON LAND HOLDING COMPANY, LLC TO ELHC X1V, LLC, OR ITS SUCCESSORS
IN INTEREST WAS CONSIDERED

The City of Edgerton received an application for property tax abatement from ELHC XIV, LLC. ELHC
XIV desires to construct an approximately 822,500 square foot spec warehouse. The public hearing
was concluded previous to this action.

Motion by Crooks, seconded by Brown, to approve Resolution No. 06-11-15A consenting to the
partial assignment of a Resolution of Intent from Edgerton Land Holding Company, LLC to ELHC XIV,
LLC, or its successors in interest.

Motion was approved, 5-0.

PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING RESOLUTION NO. 06-11-15B AS RESOLUTION OF INTENT FOR
INLAND PORT V

Mayor Roberts opened the Public Hearing at 8:09 pm. The Public Hearing is for Partial Assignment
of Resolution of Intent; Property Tax Abatement for ELHC V, LLC Project; consider the cost-benefit
report; and approve a partial assignment of the Master Resolution of Intent. There were no
comments from the public.

The Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 8:10 pm.
RESOLUTION NO. 06-11-15B CONSENTING TO THE PARTIAL ASSIGNMENT OF A RESOLUTION OF

INTENT FROM EDGERTON LAND HOLDING COMPANY, LLC TO ELHCV, LLC OR ITS SUCCESSORS IN
INTEREST WAS CONSIDERED

The City of Edgerton received an application for property tax abatement from ELHC V, LLC. ELHCV
desires to construct an approximately 650,000 square foot spec warehouse. The public hearing
was concluded previous to this action.

Motion by Brown, seconded by Longanecker, to approve Resolution No. 06-11-15B consenting to
the partial assighment of a Resolution of Intent from Edgerton Land Holding Company, LLC to ELHC
V, LLC, or its successors in interest.

Motion was approved, 5-0.

REPORT BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR



City of Edgerton Regular Session Minutes
June 11, 2015
Page 4
The first item was a report on Flexing Your Opportunities Event where approximately seventy
people signed up for our mailing address list. There were one hundred and fifty to two hundred
people that attended the event.
The next item was the old rusty farm implement located at 305 East Nelson Street. The property is
owned by the City of Edgerton and the Edgerton Historical Society wants to move the implement to

the Historical House next door to City Hall. Discussion about whether or not to move the item or
not occurred.

Quorum update from the City Attorney: it takes four (4) council members for a quorum.
14. REPORT BY THE MAYOR

The Mayor asked everyone to contact their representatives and senators about the Property Tax
Lid on Cities and about the Sales Tax; these items are currently being discussed in the legislature.

15. FUTURE MEETING/EVENT REMINDERS
e June 17" Noon — Senior Lunch
e June 19" and 20" - Edgerton Frontier Days
e June25™7:00 pm — City Council Meeting and Budget Work Session
e Saturday June 13" is “Bike Across Kansas” event. They will be leaving Baldwin City
approximately 6:00 am., traveling thru Edgerton.

15.5 ADDITION TO AGENDA - EXECUTIVE SESSION —ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE

Motion by Brown, seconded by Troutner, to recess into executive session for five minutes under
the Attorney Client Privilege, to include City Attorney and City Administrator.

Motion was approved, 5-0.
Meeting recessed at 8:45 pm.
Motion by Brown, seconded by Troutner, to reconvene into regular session, no action taken.
Motion was approved, 5-0.
Meeting reconvened at 8:51 pm.
16. ADJOURN
Motion by Crooks, seconded by Troutner, to adjourn the meeting.
Motion was approved, 5-0.

Meeting adjourned at 8:52 pm.



City of Edgerton Regular Session Minutes
June 11, 2015
Page 5

Janeice L. Rawles, CMC
City Clerk
Approved by the Governing Body on




City Project No. Waverly Road
Parcel No. BF221503-4001

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this __ day of
2015, by and between EDGERTON LAND HOLDING CON COMPANY, LLC, a Kansas
limited liability company, hereinafter called Grantor, and the CITY OF EDGERTON,
KANSAS, a Municipal Corporation, located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas,
hereinafter called Grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the sum of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00) and other
good and valuable consideration, including just compensation paid for all property
damage resulting from the public improvement and from those factors set forth in
K.S.A. 26-513 and other factors arising from the public improvement to be made,
including but not limited to access to the property; productivity, convenience, use to be
made of the property remaining; view; severance of the tract; changes of grade; loss or
impairment of access; loss of landscaping, trees and shrubbery; loss of fences; damage
to property remaining due to change of grade; medians; and increased water run-off or
drainage as indicated on the construction plan; the sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant to Grantee, its successors and assigns, a
Temporary Construction Easement in, on, over, under and through the following
described real estate, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT "A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF.

The above described easement is to be used for the purpose of constructing,
grading, improving, reconstructing and inspecting the project shown by the plans of
said proposed improvement. This Temporary Construction Easement includes the right
of ingress and egress in, on, over, under and through the above-described real estate.



This Temporary Construction Easement shall be for a two (2) year period starting
with the date of the Construction Work Order (CWQ) which begins the project and
expiring two (2) years thereafter, or , 20 , whichever is the
earliest date. Grantor agrees that if the project is delayed and not completed within the
temporary construction easement area prior to the expiration date set forth herein,
Grantee, upon the filing of an Affidavit of Notice of Extension of Temporary
Construction Easement with the Record and Tax Administration in Johnson County,
Kansas, shall be granted a period of time not to exceed one (1) year from the original
expiration date, to complete said project within the easement area. In no event shall
the actual work of the project within the temporary construction easement area exceed
a time period of two years.

For one year after the expiration date or extension of the expiration date set
forth in this easement, Grantee shall have the right to perform maintenance work on or
repair of the improvement and to perform landscaping work related thereto.

Grantor reserves the right to fully use and enjoy the premises except for such
use as may unreasonably interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted
herein.

After completion of construction, Grantee shall restore the premises and
improvement within the temporary construction easement to as near as possible the
conditions set out in the project plans and specifications. Said improvement within the
temporary construction easement shall be permanent.

Grantee agrees to restore the temporary construction easement by seeding,
replacement of sod or paving as set out in the improvement plans and specifications.
Grading within the temporary construction easement may result in a permanent grade
change.

Grantor covenants that it is the owner of the premises and has the right, title
and capacity to grant the easements herein conveyed.

This agreement is binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns of the Grantor and Grantee, and it is understood that this agreement
cannot be changed or altered in any way except by writing, legally signed by both
Grantor and Grantee.

TO THESE COVENANTS, the Grantor does hereby consent and agree.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties above named have hereunto set their hands
and seals the date first above written.



ATTEST:

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

(SEAL)

GRANTOR:

EDGERTON LAND HOLDING
COMPANY, LLC

't

: —
Printed Name: _{\}priaftitd tided dorn
Title: man()0 !

80—
Street Address: 05 Nw Ce St o0
City, State & Zip: g wessid e MO @ui% C

GRANTEE:

S

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
A Municipal Corporation

By:

Beth Linn, City Administrator



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

MNSS Ul
STATE OF KANSAS )
E | ) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this Ormday of me"* 2015,
before me, the undersign Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came rone(l 3’0{0,( (N (Name), __onanNaq sy (Title) of

EDGERTON LAND HOLDING COMPANY, LLC, a Kansas limited I|ab|I|ty’ company, who is
personally known to me to be the same person who executed as such officer/member
the foregoing instrument of writing on behalf of said entity and said person duly
acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed of said entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my

official seal the day and year last above written.
Hlegthe A P»P.M)df/u

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires: Q Not %{A*IFE% ? ,\:‘I}:‘E;%?‘Efﬂse""
e o0 S§QUr
T b ad a0 Clay county
] ’ My CO%missigrﬁséfp?reﬁ F]esbrucr 24, 2019
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day of , 2015,

before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came BETH LINN, City Administrator of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, and JANEICE
RAWLES, City Clerk of said City, who are personally known to me to be the same
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City,
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed
of said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the
day and year first above written.

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires:




EXHIBIT A
DESCRIPTION:

All that part of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 15
South, Range 22 East, Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Southeast Quarter; thence coincident with
the north line of Southeast Quarter, South 88°20'31" West, 40.00 feet to the Point of
Beginning; thence coincident with a line 40 feet west of and parallel with the east line
of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter, South 02°00'20" East, 1,159.32 feet;
thence South 52°40'15" West, 131.81 feet; thence coincident with a line 80 feet north
of and parallel with the south line of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter, South
88°22'30" West, 2,105.13 feet; thence North 01°37'30" West, 50.00 feet; thence
coincident with a line 130 feet north of and parallel with the south line of the North Half
of said Southeast Quarter, North 88°22'30" East, 183.95 feet; thence North 01°37'30"
West, 191.68 feet; thence parallel with the south line of the North Half of said
Southeast Quarter, North 88°22'30" East, 82.70 feet; thence South 01°37'30" East,
221.68 feet; thence coincident with a line 100 feet north of and parallel with the south
line of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter, North 88°22'30" East, 1,598.35 feet;
thence North 01°37'30" West, 27.50 feet; thence coincident with a line 127.50 feet
north of and parallel with the south line of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter,
North 88°22'30" East, 40.00 feet; thence South 01°37'30" East, 27.50 feet; thence
coincident with a line 100 feet north of and parallel with the south line of the North Haif
of said Southeast Quarter, North 88°22'30" East, 210.00 feet; thence North 52°25'48"
East, 70.74 feet; thence coincident with a line 80.00 feet west of and parallel with the
east line of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter, North 02°00'20" West, 465.00
feet; thence North 06°31'31" East, 101.12 feet; thence coincident with a line 65 feet
west of and parallel with the east line of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter, North
02°00'20" West, 609.61 feet to a point on the north line of said Southeast Quarter;
thence coincident with said north line, North 88°20'31" East, 25.00 feet to the Point of
Beginning, less that part taken for Permanent Drainage Easement, containing 99,872
square feet, or 2.293 acres, more or less.



Temporary Construction Easements Exhibit __

T.CE = TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

NG137'30"W 183.95

00" NB822°30"E
g 191.68'
NO1'37'30"W
L e 82.70
f‘ N8822'30"E
¥ OR™ @
1 221.68' 1=200
j S01'37'30"E
o 100° 200
/ J Assumed Bearings
w
qf 813 4
°5 R jm BE | TCE CONTANS 99,872 SF., 2.293 Ac.
E = LC?:, J%’ wE
GE = L
SN P&
R= B1a R
~ B ~R
» aky <
!_U':)1 BN
X
= nors7sow 27.50
J N8822'30"E 40.00"
S01°37'30" 27,50’
N88'22'30"E 210.00°
j N5225'48"E 70.74'
o NO6'31"31"E 101.12] 25.00'
A;‘OO 20°W ; . NB820°31"E
Yo 4500 [ Noz0u20'W 6098 e
LRI\ G e Al A AP Mt e S e

POINT OF BEGINNING ——

: 5, 5. S0200°20°E 1159.32' : e —
- % 0’; 59.32 40.00 ;
TN T/‘_— sag208 2

EAST UNE, N. 1/2, SE. 1/4
SEC. 3-15-22

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
NE. COR, SE. 1/4
SEC. 3-15-22

s [Renaissance

@8 [nfrastructure
PARCEL ID NO.: BF221503-4001

(onsulting
gg{\gﬁc Eggﬁg;g’; Lﬁ_l\éD 15-0108 1138 west camripes CIReLE DRIVE 913.317.9500

Sheet 2 of 2 | Kansas CITy, Kansas 66103 WWWLRIC-CONSULT, COM




City Project: Waverly Road
Parcel No. BF221503-4001

ERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this day of
2015, by and between EDGERTON LAND HOLDING COMPANY, LLC, a Kansas
Ilmlted liability company, hereinafter called Grantor, and the CITY OF EDGERTON,
KANSAS, a Municipa! Corporation, located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas,
hereinafter called Grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the consideration hereinafter described, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

SECTION ONE
GRANT OF PERMANENT EASEMENT

In consideration of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00), in hand paid and other
valuable consideration, including just compensation paid for all property damage
resulting from the public improvement and from those factors set forth in K.S.A. 26-513
and other factors arising from the public improvement to be made, including but not
limited to increased water run-off or drainage; loss of trees and landscaping; and
erosion, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant and
convey to the Grantee, its successors and assigns, a permanent easement to construct,
maintain, alter, repair or replace a storm sewer and other appurtenances convenient for
said stormwater drainage system in, over, on, under and through the following
described {and in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas (such land is referred to
herein as the premises):

SEE EXHIBIT "A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF.



SECTION TWO
RESTRICTED USE BY GRANTOR

Grantor shall not interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted
herein. Grantor shall not construct or permit to be constructed any structure or
obstruction on the above described easement area or interfere with the construction,
maintenance, or operation of stormwater drainage system and appurtenances
constructed pursuant to this instrument.

SECTION THREE
WARRANTY OF TITLE

Grantor covenants that it is the owner of the premises and has the right, title
and capacity to grant the easement granted herein.

SECTION FOUR
EFFECT OF AGREEMENT

This agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, legal representatives, successors
and assigns of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement the
day and year first above written.
GRANTOR:

EDGERTON LAND HOLDING
COMPANY, LLC

By: ( _ _ ]
Printed Name: AHQ(,}QM[Q_
Title: PO NL e

Street Address: wﬁ%}é ﬂ_l% (}z el S8l 200
City, State & Zip: v cae MO @ Yisd




GRANTEE:

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
A Municipal Corporation

By:

Beth Linn, City Administrator

ATTEST:

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

(SEAL)



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

1SS01 )
STATE OF.KANSAS.. )
i ) ss:
COUNTY OF J@@N@O )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day of Uuhn 2015,
before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came _f\jahaniel Hage dacn (Name), __MANQAQLr  (Title) of

EDGERTON LAND HOLDING COMPANY, LLC, a Kansas limited liabifity company, who is
personally known to me to be the same person who executed as such officer/member
the foregoing instrument of writing on behalf of said entity and said person duly
acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed of said entity.

IN WITNESS WHERECF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my
official seal the day and year last above written.

Hoalhe, 5. @Zm det

Notary Public

. e . R R PFENDER
My Appointment Expires: Noer%/AgtngHg, No[fqarv Seal

State of Missouri

"
; tay County
: b (‘ }6 Commisston # 1563352)
My Commission Expires February 24, 2019
ACKNOWLEDGMENT BT

STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day of , 2015,
before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came BETH LINN, City Administrator of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, and JANEICE
RAWLES, City Clerk of said City, who are personally known to me to be the same
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City,
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed

of said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the
day and year first above written.

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires:




EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION:

All that part of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 15
South, Range 22 East, Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the southwest corner of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter;
thence coincident with the west line of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter, North
01°31'19" West, 80.00 feet; thence coincident with a line 80 feet north of and parallel
with the south line of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter, North 88°22'30" East,
224.68 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence North 01°37'30" East, 50.00 feet; thence
coincident with a line 130 feet north of and parallel with the south line of the North Half
of said Southeast Quarter, North 88°22'30" East, 150.00 feet; thence South 01°37'30"
East, 50.00 feet; thence coincident with a line 80 feet north of and parallel with the
south line of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter, South 88°22'30" West, 150.00
feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 7,500 square feet, or 0.172 acres, more or
less.

AND

All that part of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 15
South, Range 22 East, Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the southwest corner of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter;
thence coincident with the west line of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter, North
01°31'19" West, 80.00 feet; thence coincident with a line 80 feet north of and parallel
with the south line of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter, North 88°22'30" East,
572.74 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence North 05°15'25" East, 221.02 feet; thence
South 84°44'35" East, 20.00 feet; thence South 05°15'25" West, 218.62 feet; thence
coincident with a line 80 feet north of and parallel with the south line of the North Half
of said Southeast Quarter, South 88°22'30" West, 20.15 feet to the Point of Beginning,
containing 4,396 square feet, or 0.101 acres, more or less.

AND

All that part of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 15
South, Range 22 East, Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the southwest corner of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter;
thence coincident with the west line of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter, North
01°31'19" West, 80.00 feet; thence coincident with a line 80 feet north of and parallel
with the south line of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter, North 88°22'30" East,
2,249.69 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence North 01°37'30" East, 37.50 feet;



thence coincident with a line 117.50 feet north of and parallel with the south line of the
North Half of said Southeast Quarter, North 88°22'30" East, 20.00 feet; thence South
01°37'30" East, 37.50 feet; thence coincident with a line 80 feet north of and parallel
with the south line of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter, South 88°22'30" West,

20.00 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 750 square feet, or 0.017 acres, more
or less.



Permanent Drainage Easements

757

KIXXK D/E = DRAINAGE EASEMENT

NOT'31'19"W
,\go.ao‘
ST
/T z
Dire
Re3 R POINT OF BEGINNING
© = NS D/E A"
w8 Bt )
2P an el 50.00
lzq O& NO1'37°30"W
N9 5
M= R Gy
h = = w)
TR GE O&a .
MY N | RERE N8g2230'E
~ I : L &
=2 = e
L Y | E = :
8 - 50.00°
- B, S0I37'30E
0
X N 1R
ulS
O -
POINT OF BE;}%N{%Q i NS85 g
> 221,02 o Nu;
Sy
' 218.61° S
20.15' _J ! NG
$88:22°'30"W z| S0515257w g
X
| K2
Q18
e
<>
POINT OF BEGINNING %’f.g?, —
D/E "c"
. 20,00
588.222.;)’0% N8B'22°30"E
37,50°
501°37°30"E

———
e i Rt e e

E———,

—— EAST LINE, N. 1
SE

PARCEL ID NO.: BF221503—4001
OWNER: EDGERTON LAND
HOLDING COMPANY, LLC

/2, SE. 1/4
c

, 3-15-22

15-0108

Exhibit

Yoga®

1"=200"

0 100 200"
Assumed Bearings

D/E "A" CONTAINS 7,500 S.F, 0.172 Ac.
D/E "8" CONTAINS 4,396 S.F, 0.101 Ac.
D/E "C" CONTAINS 750 S.F., 0.017 Ac.

Renaissance
Infrastructure
(onsulting

[138 WesST CAMBRIDGE CIRCLE DRIVE 913.317.9500

Sheet 1 of 2 ] Kansas CITY, KaNsAs £4103 WWW, RIC-CONSULT. COM




City Project No. Waverly Road
Parcel No. BP55800000 0001
LPKC — Southeast, First Plat, Lot 1

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this day of
2015, by and between ELHC XI LLC, a Kansas limited liability company, herelnafter
called Grantor, and the CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS, a Municipal Corporation,
located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas, hereinafter called Grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the sum of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00) and other
good and valuable consideration, including just compensation paid for all property
damage resulting from the public improvement and from those factors set forth in
K.S.A. 26-513 and other factors arising from the public improvement to be made,
including but not limited to access to the property; productivity, convenience, use to be
made of the property remaining; view; severance of the tract; changes of grade; loss or
impairment of access; loss of landscaping, trees and shrubbery; loss of fences; damage
to property remaining due to change of grade; medians; and increased water run-off or
drainage as indicated on the construction plan; the sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant to Grantee, its successors and assigns, a
Temporary Construction Easement in, on, over, under and through the following
described real estate, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT “"A" ATTACHED HERETO
AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF.

The above described easement is to be used for the purpose of constructing,
grading, improving, reconstructing and inspecting the project shown by the plans of
said proposed improvement. This Temporary Construction Easement includes the right
of ingress and egress in, on, over, under and through the above-described real estate.



This Temporary Construction Easement shall be for a two (2) year period starting
with the date of the Construction Work Order (CWOQ) which begins the project and
expiring two (2) years thereafter, or , 20 , whichever is the
earliest date. Grantor agrees that if the project is delayed and not completed within the
temporary construction easement area prior to the expiration date set forth herein,
Grantee, upon the filing of an Affidavit of Notice of Extension of Temporary
Construction Easement with the Record and Tax Administration in Johnson County,
Kansas, shall be granted a period of time not to exceed one (1) year from the original
expiration date, to complete said project within the easement area. In no event shall
the actual work of the project within the temporary construction easement area exceed
a time period of two years.

For one year after the expiration date or extension of the expiration date set
forth in this easement, Grantee shall have the right to perform maintenance work on or
repair of the improvement and to perform landscaping work related thereto.

Grantor reserves the right to fully use and enjoy the premises except for such
use as may unreasonably interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted
herein.

After completion of construction, Grantee shall restore the premises and
improvement within the temporary construction easement to as near as possible the
conditions set out in the project plans and specifications. Said improvement within the
temporary construction easement shall be permanent.

Grantee agrees to restore the temporary construction easement by seeding,
replacement of sod or paving as set out in the improvement plans and specifications.
Grading within the temporary construction easement may result in a permanent grade
change.

Grantor covenants that it is the owner of the premises and has the right, title
and capacity to grant the easements herein conveyed.

This agreement is binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns of the Grantor and Grantee, and it is understood that this agreement
cannot be changed or altered in any way except by writing, legally signed by both
Grantor and Grantee.

TO THESE COVENANTS, the Grantor does hereby consent and agree.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties above named have hereunto set their hands
and seals the date first above written.



GRANTOR:

ELHC XI L1LC

By: /’7<

]
Printed Name: _ ffadine| Hﬁg‘ﬁbm

Title: ManQGe -

Street Address: _5 01D Nw/ (s ce (
City, State & Zip: ‘K we O y4iso
GRANTEE:

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
A Municipal Corporation

By:

Beth Linn, City Administrator

ATTEST:

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

(SEAL)



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

\ISS00N
STATE OF-'Ig’N\SAS )

P He )ss
COUNTY OF-JOHNSEN )

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this éi‘“ ' day of kj UN < 2015,

before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came NG hléi &@%M@f@ (Name), __ M ANAGCY~ __ (Tite) of
ELHC XI LLC, a Kansas limited liability company, who is personally #nown to me to be
the same person who executed as such officer/member the foregoing instrument of

writing on behalf of said entity and said person duly acknowledged the execution of the
same to be the act and deed of said entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my

official seal the day and year last above written.
VHE/MM A @deﬁu

Notary Public

My Appointment Expires: HEAIHER. R PFENDER
Notary Public, Notary Seal

—_ Stgte of Missouri

'y inds AU 7T Clay County
YYD -‘f“. Commission # 15633521
My Commission Expires February 24, 2019

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day of ., 2015,

before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came BETH LINN, City Administrator of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, and JANEICE
RAWLES, City Clerk of said City, who are personally known to me to be the same
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City,
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed

of said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the
day and year first above written.

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires:




EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION:

All that part of Lot 1, LOGISTICS PARK KANSAS CITY - SOUTHEAST, FIRST PLAT, a
subdivision in the City of Edgerton, Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly
described as follows:

Beginning at the northwest corner of said Lot 1; thence North 88°38'48" East,
coincident with the north line of said Lot 1, a distance of 20.00 feet; thence South
01°09'47" East, parallel with the west line of said Lot 1, a distance of 29.64 feet; thence
South 14°39'31" East, 257.10 feet; thence South 01°09'47" East, parallel with the west
line of said Lot 1, a distance of 1,287.29 feet; thence South 88°50'13" West, coincident
with the south line of said Lot 1, a distance of 80.00 feet; thence North 01°09'47" West,
coincident with the west line of said Lot 1, a distance of 1,566.86 feet to the Point of
Beginning, less that part taken for Permanent Drainage Easement, containing 115,621
square feet, or 2.654 acres, more or less.



City Project: Waverly Road
Parcel No. BP55800000 0001
LPKC — Southeast, First Plat, Lot 1

PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this day of
2015, by and between ELHC XI LLC, a Kansas limited liabilit liability company, herelnafter
called Grantor, and the CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS, a Municipal Corporation,
located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas, hereinafter called Grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the consideration hereinafter described, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

SECTION ONE
GRANT OF PERMANENT EASEMENT

In consideration of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00), in hand paid and other
valuable consideration, including just compensation paid for all property damage
resulting from the public improvement and from those factors set forth in K.S.A. 26-513
and other factors arising from the public improvement to be made, including but not
limited to increased water run-off or drainage; loss of trees and landscaping; and
erosion, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant and
convey to the Grantee, its successors and assigns, a permanent easement to construct,
maintain, alter, repair or replace a storm sewer and other appurtenances convenient for
said stormwater drainage system in, over, on, under and through the following
described {and in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas (such land is referred to
herein as the premises):

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREQF.



SECTION TWO
RESTRICTED USE BY GRANTOR

Grantor shall not interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted
herein. Grantor shall not construct or permit to be constructed any structure or
obstruction on the above described easement area or interfere with the construction,
maintenance, or operation of stormwater drainage system and appurtenances
constructed pursuant to this instrument.

SECTION THREE
WARRANTY OF TITLE

Grantor covenants that it is the owner of the premises and has the right, title
and capacity to grant the easement granted herein.

SECTION FOUR
EFFECT OF AGREEMENT

This agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, legal representatives, successors
and assigns of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement the
day and year first above written.

GRANTOR:

ELHCXILLC |
By: C_m:,.:ww._ﬂ_;f%

Printed Name:
Title: mmagw
Street Address: _ 50 15§
City, State & Zip: _K&

d 9




GRANTEE:

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
A Municipal Corporation

By:

Beth Linn, City Administrator

ATTEST:

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

(SEAL)



‘ , ACKNOWLEDGMENT
M\SSOL)A
STATE OF KANSAS )

A0 HQJ ) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this q% day of J ANE, 2015,
before me, the unders]i?ned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,

came _f\Jonanie | H agﬂdmfm (Name), M%L_ (Title) of
ELHC XI LLC, a Kansas limiited liability company, who is personally known to me to be
the same person who executed as such officer/member the foregoing instrument of

writing on behalf of said entity and said person duly acknowledged the execution of the
same to be the act and deed of said entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my
official seal the day and year last above written.

Aoblhus 5 /?/,me

Notary Public

HER R PFENDER
Notglr%'Agubllc. Notary Secl
stgte of Missourt

L # ] 863362]
[58iGN
M cfmorrr\m?ogsmpires eabrucw 24, 2019 |

My Appointment Expires:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF KANSAS )
) s5:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day of , 2015,

before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came BETH LINN, City Administrator of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, and JANEICE
RAWLES, City Clerk of said City, who are personally known to me to be the same
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City,
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed
of said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the
day and year first above written.

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires:




EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION:

All that part of Lot 1, LOGISTICS PARK KANSAS CITY - SOUTHEAST, FIRST PLAT, a
subdivision in the City of Edgerton, Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly
described as follows:

Commencing at the northwest corner of said Lot 1; thence South 01°09'47" East,
coincident with the west line of said Lot 1, a distance of 691.11 feet to the Point of
Beginning; thence North 88°50'13" East, 22.74 feet; thence South 01°09'47" East,
parallel with the west line of said Lot 1, a distance of 20.00 feet; thence South
88°50'13" West, 22.74 feet; thence North 01°09'47" West, coincident with the west line
of said Lot 1, a distance of 20.00 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 455 square
feet, or 0.010 acres, more or less.



Permanent Drainage &
Temporary Construction Easements

Exhibit

I 5818‘50’13”W

PARCEL 1D NO.: XX
OWNER: ELHC X, LLC

POINT OF BEGINNING 2000 NORTH LINE,
NW. COR. LOT 1~ | /- NEBUG'4E'E LOT 1
e e 29.64’ Yogpa©
y 801'09 '47”E 1 |!=200|
), «
I
o / \:’c_g & 0 1000 200'
5 ?“‘_‘i‘a‘ Assumed Bearings
puikr| m
g / \ B D/E = DRAINAGE EASEMENT
- / ‘ T.CE = TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
e /‘
— ' A D/E CONTAINS 455 S.F., 0.010 Ac.
o TC.E. CONTAINS 115,621 SF., 2.654 Ac.
= |
[ |
=] |
g
+ |
77
=
I / 1 LOT 1
h [
8 2 LOGISTICS PARK
2 i KANSAS CITY = <
: \%  SOUTHEAST, FIRST PLAT D/E DETAL
. 1} o (NOT TO SCALE)
SEE D/E DETA:'L—'( / . ©
2 -
/ P by oy
'3 47"E | N8BBONIE
| / ) POINT OF BEGINNING ~| _
/ g
I par 1S
/ &8
! N
/ =
b
/' 22.74'
/. $88'50'13"W
|
7\
I ‘ .
80.00' -
SOUTH LINE,
sou Renaissance

|nfrastructure
(onsulting

913.317.9500
WWW.RIC-CONSULT. COM

15-0106
Sheet 1 of 1

[I38 WEST CAMBRIDSE CIRCLE DRIVE
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS 68[03




City Project No. Waverly Road
Parcel No. BP55800000 0TOA
LPKC — Southeast, First Plat, Tract A

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this ___ day of
2015, by and between ELHC XI LLC, a Kansas limited liabil liability company, herelnafter
called Grantor, and the CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS, a Municipal Corporation,
located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas, hereinafter called Grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the sum of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00) and other
good and valuable consideration, including just compensation paid for all property
damage resulting from the public improvement and from those factors set forth in
K.S.A. 26-513 and other factors arising from the public improvement to be made,
including but not limited to access to the property; productivity, convenience, use to be
made of the property remaining; view; severance of the tract; changes of grade; loss or
impairment of access; loss of landscaping, trees and shrubbery; loss of fences; damage
to property remaining due to change of grade; medians; and increased water run-off or
drainage as indicated on the construction plan; the sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant to Grantee, its successors and assigns, a
Temporary Construction Easement in, on, over, under and through the following
described real estate, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF.

The above described easement is to be used for the purpose of constructing,
grading, improving, reconstructing and inspecting the project shown by the plans of
said proposed improvement. This Temporary Construction Easement includes the right
of ingress and egress in, on, over, under and through the above-described real estate.



This Temporary Construction Easement shall be for a two (2) year period starting
with the date of the Construction Work Order (CWO) which begins the project and
expiring two (2) years thereafter, or , 20 , Whichever is the
earliest date. Grantor agrees that if the project is delayed and not completed within the
temporary construction easement area prior to the expiration date set forth herein,
Grantee, upon the filing of an Affidavit of Notice of Extension of Temporary
Construction Easement with the Record and Tax Administration in Johnson County,
Kansas, shall be granted a period of time not to exceed one (1) year from the original
expiration date, to complete said project within the easement area. In no event shall
the actual work of the project within the temporary construction easement area exceed
a time period of two years.

For one year after the expiration date or extension of the expiration date set
forth in this easement, Grantee shall have the right to perform maintenance work on or
repair of the improvement and to perform landscaping work related thereto.

Grantor reserves the right to fully use and enjoy the premises except for such
use as may unreasonably interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted
herein.

After completion of construction, Grantee shall restore the premises and
improvement within the temporary construction easement to as near as possible the
conditions set out in the project plans and specifications. Said improvement within the
temporary construction easement shall be permanent.

Grantee agrees to restore the temporary construction easement by seeding,
replacement of sod or paving as set out in the improvement plans and specifications.
Grading within the temporary construction easement may result in a permanent grade
change.

Grantor covenants that it is the owner of the premises and has the right, title
and capacity to grant the easements herein conveyed.

This agreement is binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns of the Grantor and Grantee, and it is understood that this agreement
cannot be changed or altered in any way except by writing, legally signed by both
Grantor and Grantee.

TO THESE COVENANTS, the Grantor does hereby consent and agree.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties above named have hereunto set their hands
and seals the date first above written.



ATTEST:

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

(SEAL)

GRANTOR:

ELHC XI LLC

By:

Printed Name: ﬁ)% éﬁ[ﬁl |:\:Qc‘¢d@m

Title: elr4

Street Address: SDE %h:ﬂ f;gl‘ﬁ l é g :Ei 200
City, State & Zip: __ &\ 44S S0V

GRANTEE:

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
A Municipal Corporation

By:

Beth Linn, City Administrator



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

SSOUN
STATE OF KANSAS—. )
G ) s5:

COUNTY OF JoHNSO )

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this Q)Hﬂ day of J YN~ 2015,
before me, the undersignej, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came mf)m&ﬂ i | } 1A (o £ N (Name), ___ MO NOAE ~ (Title) of
ELHC XI LLC, a Kansas limited liability company, who is personally Known to me to be
the same person who executed as such officer/member the foregoing instrument of
writing on behalf of said entity and said person duly acknowledged the execution of the
same to be the act and deed of said entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my

official seal the day and year last above written,
ALoathun B Alande
o

Notary Public - :
My Appointment Expires: Nofal-lr%AgﬂE!?lg. Pl\fgit\lgrEfRSeul
Stgte of Missour
[ jq Commission &) 8533
_ My Commisslon Expires Februur? %t} 2019
ACKNOWLEDGMENT '
STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this ____ day of , 2015,

before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came BETH LINN, City Administrator of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, and JANEICE
RAWLES, City Clerk of said City, who are personally known to me to be the same
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City,
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed

of said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the
day and year first above written.

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires:




EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION:

All that part of Tract A, LOGISTICS PARK KANSAS CITY - SOUTHEAST, FIRST PLAT, a
subdivision in the City of Edgerton, Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly
described as follows:

Beginning at the northwest corner of said Tract A; thence North 88°38'40" East,
coincident with the north line of said Tract A, 56.80 feet; thence South 17°17'48" West,
116.21 feet; thence thence South 01°09'47" East, parallel with the west line of said
Tract A, 140.36 feet; thence South 88°38'48" West, coincident with the south fine of
said Tract A, 20.00 feet; thence North 01°09'47" West, coincident with the west line of
said Tract A, 250.46 feet to the Point of Beginning, less that part taken for Permanent
Drainage Easement, containing 5,756 square feet, or 0.132 acres, more or less.



City Project: Waverly Road
Parcel No. BP55800000 0TOA
Logistics Park Kansas City - First Plat, Lot 1

PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this day of
2015, by and between ELHC XI LLC, a Kansas limited liabilit liability company, heremafter
called Grantor, and the CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS, a Municipal Corporation,
located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas, hereinafter called Grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the consideration hereinafter described, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

SECTION ONE
GRANT OF PERMANENT EASEMENT

In consideration of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00), in hand paid and other
valuable consideration, including just compensation paid for all property damage
resulting from the public improvement and from those factors set forth in K.S.A. 26-513
and other factors arising from the public improvement to be made, including but not
limited to increased water run-off or drainage; loss of trees and landscaping; and
erosion, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant and
convey to the Grantee, its successors and assigns, a permanent easement to construct,
maintain, alter, repair or replace a storm sewer and other appurtenances convenient for
said stormwater drainage system in, over, on, under and through the following
described land in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas (such land is referred to
herein as the premises):

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF.



SECTION TWO
RESTRICTED USE BY GRANTOR

Grantor shall not interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted
herein. Grantor shall not construct or permit to be constructed any structure or
obstruction on the above described easement area or interfere with the construction,
maintenance, or operation of stormwater drainage system and appurtenances
constructed pursuant to this instrument.

SECTION THREE
WARRANTY OF TITLE

Grantor covenants that it is the owner of the premises and has the right, title
and capacity to grant the easement granted herein.

SECTION FOUR
EFFECT OF AGREEMENT

This agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, legal representatives, successors
and assigns of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement the
day and year first above written.
GRANTOR:

ELHC XI LLC

- /.J
By o

Printed Name:
Title:




GRANTEE:

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
A Municipal Corporation

By:

Beth Linn, City Administrator

ATTEST:

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

(SEAL)



_ . ACKNOWLEDGMENT
(1550
STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF J&N‘S@N )

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this qﬂ\ day of ju Nne. 2015,
before RE’J th underm? ﬁ&a N/?tary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came t/aliine) (Name), ___ YMAN Goke™  (Title) of
ELHC XI LLC, a Kansas limited liability company, who is personally khown to me to be
the same person who executed as such officer/member the foregoing instrument of
writing on behalf of said entity and said person duly acknowledged the execution of the
same to be the act and deed of said entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my
official seal the day and year last above written.

L/f(“,m—m{!/l% G) /ndﬁu

Notary Public B

My Appointment Explres: oo BUBhE. Moo sect
) state of Missourl
MO I% Comm(i:slgég §u1n5¥:
My Commission Expires ?ebruqrv 24 2019
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day of , 2015,

before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came BETH LINN, City Administrator of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, and JANEICE
RAWLES, City Clerk of said City, who are personally known to me to be the same
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City,
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed
of said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, T have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the
day and year first above written.

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires:




EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION:

All that part of Tract A, LOGISTICS PARK KANSAS CITY - SOUTHEAST, FIRST PLAT, a
subdivision in the City of Edgerton, Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly
described as follows:

Beginning at the northwest corner of said Tract A; thence North 88°36'52" East,
coincident with the north line of said Tract A, 15.00 feet; thence South 01°09'47" East,
parallel with the west line of said Tract A, 85.32 feet; thence South 88°50'13" West,
15.00 feet; thence North 01°09'47" West, coincident with the west line of said Tract A,
85.26 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 1,297 square feet, or 0.029 acres, more

or less.



Permanent Drainage &

Exhibit

Temporary Construction Easements

RRRZR 0/E = DRAINAGE EASEMENT

V| T.CE = TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

D/E CONTAINS 1,297 SF, 0.029 Ac.
T.C.E. CONTAINS 5,756 S.F., 0.132 Ac,

4 Ne

OR"1
1"=100'

0 50' 100
Assumed Bearings

PARCEL 1D NO.: XX

OWNER: EDGERTON LAND
HOLDING COMPANY, LLC

15-0106

— 4 POINT OF BEGINNING —_ POINT OF BEGINNING ———
NW. COR. TRACT A NW. COR. TRACT A
.. w  NORTH LINE, '
N88'38'40 E/'?T\’ACT A [f}vséggs,SzuE
.80’
56 .
/ 3 8 NORTH LINE,
Ia S8 8 TRACT A
T~ g w N3 [
" / q‘;\/ N t‘: T LA™ i:g
5 87 °K < "
= ! S
c ® 7 ” LochsRﬁgsT SARK 15.00
[l 3, o
T 9 E W
& 3 /.‘ KANSAS CITY — S8830'1
= SOUTHEAST, FIRST PLAT
I L d TRACT A
3 g /}_‘ 2 = LOGISTICS PARK
> & 138 S 4 KANSAS CITY —
: /u @, = SOUTHEAST, FIRST PLAT
1oy B =
Zit -
| 3
/ 3
I o X
20.00 \soum LINE,
88°38'48"W '
> | TRACT A

Sheet 1 of 1

Renaissance
|nfrastructure
(onsulting

1138 WEST CAMBRIDGE CIRCLE DRIVE
KaNsas CITY, KANSAS 66103

813.317.9500
WWW, RIC-CONSULT, COM




City Project No. Waverly Road
Parcel No. BF221503-3005

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this day of
2015, by and between EDGERTON LAND HOLDING COMPANY, LLC, a Kansas
Ilmlted liability company, hereinafter called Grantor, and the CITY OF EDGERTON,
KANSAS, a Municipal Corporation, located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas,
hereinafter called Grantee,

NOW, THEREFORE, for the sum of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00) and other
good and valuable consideration, including just compensation paid for all property
damage resulting from the public improvement and from those factors set forth in
K.S.A. 26-513 and other factors arising from the public improvement to be made,
including but not limited to access to the property; productivity, convenience, use to be
made of the property remaining; view; severance of the tract; changes of grade; loss or
impairment of access; loss of landscaping, trees and shrubbery; loss of fences; damage
to property remaining due to change of grade; medians; and increased water run-off or
drainage as indicated on the construction plan; the sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant to Grantee, its successors and assigns, a
Temporary Construction Easement in, on, over, under and through the following
described real estate, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT “"A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF.

The above described easement is to be used for the purpose of constructing,
grading, improving, reconstructing and inspecting the project shown by the plans of
said proposed improvement, This Temporary Construction Easement includes the right
of ingress and egress in, on, over, under and through the above-described real estate.



This Temporary Construction Easement shall be for a two (2) year period starting
with the date of the Construction Work Order (CWQO) which begins the project and
expiring two (2) years thereafter, or , 20 , whichever is the
earliest date. Grantor agrees that if the project is delayed and not completed within the
temporary construction easement area prior to the expiration date set forth herein,
Grantee, upon the filing of an Affidavit of Notice of Extension of Temporary
Construction Easement with the Record and Tax Administration in Johnson County,
Kansas, shall be granted a period of time not to exceed one (1) year from the original
expiration date, to complete said project within the easement area. In no event shall
the actual work of the project within the temporary construction easement area exceed
a time period of two years.

For one year after the expiration date or extension of the expiration date set
forth in this easement, Grantee shall have the right to perform maintenance work on or
repair of the improvement and to perform landscaping work related thereto.

Grantor reserves the right to fully use and enjoy the premises except for such
use as may unreasonably interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted
herein.

After completion of construction, Grantee shall restore the premises and
improvement within the temporary construction easement to as near as possible the
conditions set out in the project plans and specifications. Said improvement within the
temporary construction easement shall be permanent.

Grantee agrees to restore the temporary construction easement by seeding,
replacement of sod or paving as set out in the improvement plans and specifications.
Grading within the temporary construction easement may result in a permanent grade
change.

Grantor covenants that it is the owner of the premises and has the right, title
and capacity to grant the easements herein conveyed.

This agreement is binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns of the Grantor and Grantee, and it is understood that this agreement
cannot be changed or altered in any way except by writing, legally signed by both
Grantor and Grantee.

TO THESE COVENANTS, the Grantor does hereby consent and agree.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties above named have hereunto set their hands
and seals the date first above written.



ATTEST:

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

(SEAL)

GRANTOR:

EDGERTON LAND HOLDING
COMPANY, LLC

By: M |

Printed Name: MMMMQL
Title: MOnGGe.r _

Street Address: _ Sk Vi Claf S
City, State & Zip:

GRANTEE:

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
A Municipal Corporation

By:

Beth Linn, City Administrator



‘ ‘ ACKNOWLEDGMENT
m\ SSou,

STATE OF-IANSAS )
P\ahe. )ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this 'I day of \)uﬂ@-& 2015,

before me, the under5|g(|ed Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came h] AN Hasag 3 Acn  (Name), man/m €1 (Title) of
EDGERTON LAND HOLDING COMPANY, LLC, a Kansas limited liability ‘company, who is

personally known to me to be the same person who executed as such officer/member
the foregoing instrument of writing on behalf of said entity and said person duly
acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed of said entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my
official seal the day and year last above written.

Adooho A ﬁsj;md@u

Notary Public

My Appointment Expires: Notcrgy: ;pﬂﬁn g plﬁlr;)N‘?erR%al
=y BerLo
Foruco; 24,804 e SOmEon £ 1383521 10, |
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY QOF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day of , 2015,

before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came BETH LINN, City Administrator of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, and JANEICE
RAWLES, City Clerk of said City, who are personally known to me to be the same
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City,
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed
of said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the
day and year first above written.

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires:




EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION:

All that part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 15 South, Range 22 East,
Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the southeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence coincident with
the south line of said Northeast Quarter, South 88°20'31" West, 40.00 feet to the Point
of Beginning; thence continuing along the south line of said Northeast Quarter, South
88°20'31" West, 25.00 feet; thence coincident with a line 65 feet west of and parallel
with the east line of said Northeast Quarter, North 01°09'47" West, 131.35 feet; thence
South 88°50'13" West, 140.00 feet; thence coincident with a line 205 feet west of and
parallel with the east line of said Northeast Quarter, North 01°09'47" West, 100.00 feet;
thence North 88°50'13" East, 130.00 feet; thence coincident with a line 75 feet west of
and parallel with the east line of said Northeast Quarter, North 01°09'47" West, 785.57
feet: thence North 88°20'31" East, 35.00 feet; thence thence coincident with a line 40
feet west of and parallel with the east line of said Northeast Quarter, South 01°09'47"
East, 990.00 feet to the Point of Beginning, less that part taken for Permanent Drainage
Easement, containing 41,682 square feet, or 0.957 acres, more or less.



City Project: Waverly Road
Parcel No. BF221503-3005

PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this day of
2015, by and between EDGERTON LAND HOLDING COMPANY, LLC, a Kansas
I|m|ted liability company, hereinafter called Grantor, and the CITY OF EDGERTON,
KANSAS, a Municipal Corporation, located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas,
hereinafter called Grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the consideration hereinafter described, the parties
hereto agree as follows;

SECTION ONE
GRANT OF PERMANENT EASEMENT

In consideration of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00), in hand paid and other
valuable consideration, including just compensation paid for all property damage
resulting from the public improvement and from those factors set forth in K.S.A. 26-513
and other factors arising from the public improvement to be made, including but not
limited to increased water run-off or drainage; loss of trees and landscaping; and
erosion, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant and
convey to the Grantee, its successors and assigns, a permanent easement to construct,
maintain, alter, repair or replace a storm sewer and other appurtenances convenient for
said stormwater drainage system in, over, on, under and through the following
described land in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas (such land is referred to
herein as the premises):

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF,



SECTION TWO
RESTRICTED USE BY GRANTOR

Grantor shall not interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted
herein. Grantor shall not construct or permit to be constructed any structure or
obstruction on the above described easement area or interfere with the construction,
maintenance, or operation of stormwater drainage system and appurtenances
constructed pursuant to this instrument.

SECTION THREE
WARRANTY OF TITLE

Grantor covenants that it is the owner of the premises and has the right, title
and capacity to grant the easement granted herein.

SECTION FOUR
EFFECT OF AGREEMENT

This agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, legal representatives, successors
and assigns of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement the
day and year first above written.

GRANTOR:

EDGERTON LAND HOLDING
COMPANY, LLC

By: & e -
Printed Name: (\ LaAhanit il
Title: ARG . o

Street Address: 505 ESANY% 200
City, State & Zip: WRRIde MO (MISD




GRANTEE:

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
A Municipal Corporation

By:

Beth Linn, City Administrator

ATTEST:

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

(SEAL)



L ) ACKNOWLEDGMENT
mi%gl)ur |
STATE OF.KANSAS )

\¢ ) ss:
COUNTY OF Jgi}’d%éf\\& )

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this q%day of J UnNe 2015,
before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came R)CLH’Y){QJP ]Cﬁ O (Name), YW1 NAger (Title) of
EDGERTON LAND HOLDING°COMPANY, LLC, a Kansas limited liability company, who is
personally known to me to be the same person who executed as such officer/member
the foregoing instrument of writing on behalf of said entity and said person duly
acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed of said entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my
official seal the day and year last above written.

Notary PUbIIC EATHER R PFENDER
Notary Public, Notary Seol
Sic&fle o&Mlssouri

f{ﬂﬂ [Zi VAL ]gj a “l ,@OM [ My COCr:nrm:aslc:n‘%x?pri‘re"fsIg
ACKNOWLEDGMENT |

STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )

My Appointment Expires:

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day of , 2015,
before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came BETH LINN, City Administrator of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, and JANEICE
RAWLES, City Clerk of said City, who are personally known to me to be the same
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City,
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed

of said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the
day and year first above written.

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires:




EXHIBIT A
DESCRIPTION:

All that part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 15 South, Range 22 East,
Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the southeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence coincident with
the south line of said Northeast Quarter, South 88°20'31" West, 40.00 feet; thence
coincident with a line 40 feet west of and parallel with the east line of said Northeast
Quarter, North 01°09'47" West, 143.39 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence North
73°41'51" West, 159.84 feet; thence North 16°18'09" East 30.00 feet; thence South
73°41'51" East, 150.41 feet; thence coincident with a line 40 feet west of and parallel
with the east line of said Northeast Quarter, South 01°09'47" East, 31.45 feet to the
Point of Beginning, less that part taken for Permanent Drainage Easement, containing
4,654 square feet, or 0.107 acres, more or less.



NN

S
i

tW
s“l,?gg
SV s
g s
i m
[{n]
L8
/18

!
g
N88'50'13"E ?

d

130.00"_

M L7,60.10N
00001

140.00'
58850°13"W v

131.35' L/

588°20°31°W
POINT OF BEGINNING

OWNER: EDGERTON LAND
HOLDING COMPANY , LLC

Permanent Drainage &
Temporary Construction Easements

vvvvvv

bﬁ’o’o ] D/E = DRAINAGE EASEMENT

/S| TCE =

Exhibit

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

1
NE820'31"E

—— N01U9'47"W7 .
25.00 20.00'

2Z=G1-¢ 'DHSJ

¥/t IN INT ISV

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

SE. COR, NE. 1/4
FSEC. 3-15-22

588720°31"W

PARCEL I NO.: BF221503-3005

v »

OR~
1"=200"
0 100" 200'
Assumed Bearings

D/E CONTAINS 4,654 S.F, 0.107 Ac.
T.C.E. CONTAINS 41,682 5.F., 0,937 Ac.

¥/0 TN NG LSY3

oy

Sz
s 3 \34,
Q? ’504575
o

—\- Zz—Gt-¢ 035

s
N ,
59 | 3145
SG1'09'47"E

\

159.84

POINT OF BEGJNN!NG/

N73°41'51"W

‘

6CEH]
| ML ¥,60.10N

e

40.00°_|
S8820°31"W

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
SE. COR, NE. 1/4
SEC. 3-15-22

Renaissance
) |nfrastructure
(onsulting

1138 WEST CAMBRIDGE CIRCLE DRIVE
Kansas CITY, KaNSas 66103

15-0106

913.317.9500
Sheet 1 of 1

WINY, RIC-CONSULT, COM




Antigue Equipment at 305 E Nelson




	Minutes 06-11-2015

	Waverly Road Permanent and Temporary Easements

	Farm Equipment at 305 E Nelson




